
From: Moore, Ann
To: Lanham, Samantha
Subject: RE: 4/18/2021 BOS Appointments
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 1:30:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.
 
Ann Moore
Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego
Office: (619) 531-5433 | Mobile: (858) 289-7547
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
 

From: Lanham, Samantha <Samantha.Lanham@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 1:05 PM
To: Moore, Ann <Ann.Moore@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: 4/18/2021 BOS Appointments
 
Good afternoon Ann,
I started a workflow in EA with the attached documents needing your approval for docket. I know we
are always having issues with the EA requests & responses being delayed so I wanted to forward
them to you via email just in case.
 
Thank you in advance,
Sam
 
Samantha Lanham | Board Assistant
County of San Diego - Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
1600 Pacific Highway, Rm. 402, San Diego, CA 92101
(: 619-531-5256
*samantha.lanham@sdcounty.ca.gov
8www.sandiegocob.com

 

From: Lanham, Samantha <Samantha.Lanham@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 12:54 PM
To: Zurita, Teresa <Teresa.Zurita@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Rodriguez, Chrystal <Chrystal.Rodriguez@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: FGG-DL, COB BCCs <bcc@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: 4/18/2021 BOS Appointments
 
Good afternoon,
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Here is the Board Letter and supporting docs for the BOS appointments. EA will follow shortly.
 
Thanks,
 
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
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